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Fiona Cameron - General Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
28 January 2002 16:48 
’p=NHS NATIONAL INT a=NHS c=GB dda:RFC-822=4" ................. -(~od-eA ................. 
RE: Medical Records 

Deaths on Sultan Ward from Aug 2001 to Jan 2002. 
Aug. 01 4 
Sept. 01 1 
Oct. 01 1 
Nov. 01 2 
Dec. 01 4 
Jan. 02 10 

Total 22 

FIONA 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: p=NHS NATIONAL 
I NT; a= N H S; c= G B;dda: RFC-822=i~~.o~e-~, ................ ,~i 
Sent: 28 January 2002 11:26 
To: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Cc: p=NHS NATIONAL        r ................................................................... ¯ 

Code A INT;a=NHS;c=GB;dda:RFC-822=[ ................................................................... j 
Subject: Medical Records 

Hi Fiona 

Thanks for Deadalus & Dryad breakdown - could I please ask for the same 
info for Sultan? 

Many thanks 

Julie 

Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 
Commission for Health Improvement 
Finsbury Tower 
103-105 Bunhill Row 
London 
EC1Y 8TG 

.................... 5o ie-  ................... i i ............................................................... ! 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, 
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the 
Commission for Health Improvement. Any unauthorised disclosure of the 
information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. 

Please check for viruses before accessing attachments. Although we 
endeavour to keep files clean we can take no responsibility for any damage 
caused by contagion. 


